

December 14, 1970

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

The following are the latest student projections as personally given to me by Mr. Frederick Z. Brown (State) and William Meeks (A.I.D.):

1. State. Between January and October 1971, VTC should receive 35-40 FSO's, of whom one-half will be language students. Specifically, we would receive five (5) language students in April, May and July, with the rest arriving later.

2. A.I.D. AID proposes to provide ten (10) students per month between December 1970 and the end of 1971. In fact, in December we received only two (2) out of ten (10), and are now scheduled to receive three (3) out of ten (10) in January. This means that the shortfall will have to be made up of larger inputs in 1971. All of the ten (10) students per month would be language students.

Ogden Williams
Coordinator
Viet-Nam Training Center

cc: VTC - Mr. Jones
VTC - Mr. Quaid

O/FSI/VTC:OWilliams:d